
Ludington Board of Education
Public Meeting Notice Please Post

Mission: The Ludington Area School District, in partnership with parents and community, will
educate and empower students to adapt and succeed in their future.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Date: August 16, 2023
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Ludington Area School District Administration Office

809 East Tinkham Avenue, Ludington, Michigan

1) CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
2) CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
3) AGENDA MODIFICATION
4) DISCUSSION ITEMS

a) Staffing Update
b) Bond Project Monthly Pay Application
c) L-4029
d) Equipment Purchase
e) Sinking Fund Budget Update
f) Updates from Other Committees

5) OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
6) ADJOURNMENT

This is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District’s business and is not
to be considered a public community meeting. Official minutes of the Ludington Board of Education are available for public
inspection during normal business hours at the Board of Education’s Central Business Office, 809 E. Tinkham Avenue,
Ludington, Michigan, 231-845-7303. The Ludington Area School District is an equal opportunity employer and provider. If
you are an individual with a disability who is in need of special accommodations to attend or participate in a public meeting
please contact Interim Superintendent Dr. Kyle B. Corlett at 231-845-7303 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting or as soon
as possible.



Memorandum - Office of the Superintendent
 TO: Board of Education  
FROM: Dr. Kyle Corlett, Superintendent
RE: Committee Meeting – Agenda Notes

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
Review Board Policy 0167.3: Public Participation at Board Meetings

The Board of Education recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of
allowing members of the public to express themselves on District matters.

To permit fair and orderly public expression, the Board shall provide a period for public participation at every
regular meeting of the Board and publish rules to govern such participation in Board meetings. The rules shall
be administered and enforced by the presiding officer of the meeting.

The presiding officer shall be guided by the following rules:

A. Public participation shall be permitted as indicated on the order of business, or at the discretion of
the presiding officer.

B. Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer and will be requested to preface their
comments by an announcement of their name, address, and group affiliation, if and when
appropriate.

C. Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to three (3) minutes duration.
D. No participant may speak more than once.
E. Participants shall direct all comments to the Board and not to staff or other participants.
F. The presiding officer may:

1. interrupt, warn, or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is too lengthy,
personally directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant;

2. request any individual to leave the meeting when that person does not observe reasonable
decorum;

3. request the assistance of law enforcement officers in the removal of a disorderly person
when that person's conduct interferes with the orderly progress of the meeting;

4. call for a recess or an adjournment to another time when the lack of public decorum so
interferes with the orderly conduct of the meeting as to warrant such action;

5. waive these rules with the approval of the Board when necessary for the protection of
privacy or the administration of the Board's business.

G. The portion of the meeting during which the participation of the public is invited shall be limited to
thirty (30) minutes, but the timeframe will be extended, if necessary, so that no one's right to address
the Board will be denied.

H. Tape or video recordings are permitted. The person operating the recorder should contact the
Superintendent prior to the Board meeting to review possible placement of the equipment, and
agrees to abide by the following conditions:

1. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.
2. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.
3. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that would

distract either the Board or members of the audience while the Board is in session.
I. Each Board agenda will include the following statement, "Public participation shall be permitted only

as indicated on the order of business.”

Revised: January 21, 2019

Legal: M.C.L.A. 15.263(4)(5)(6), 380.1808



DISCUSSION ITEMS
Bond Project Monthly Pay Application
The latest payment due to Christman is for $3,431,167.25.

L4029
Wewill discuss the need to update the L4029 form which informs townships of the tax levy amount.

Equipment Purchase
Wewill discuss requests for the purchase of vans and equipment to maintain Oriole Field.

Sinking Fund Update
Wewill review the sinking fund updates.

Updates from Other Committees
We will review updates from each of the other committees in preparation for the Board meeting on
Monday.



 
   

 

ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s) Michigan Department of Treasury
614 (Rev. 01-23) COPY TO: Equalization Department(s) L-4029 

COPY TO: Each township or city clerk 2023 Tax Rate Request (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2023) 
Carefully read the instructions on page 2. MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies. 

County(ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-22-2023 

Local Government Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL School Districts: 2023 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutlural, Qualified Forest, Industrial 
Personal and Commercial Personal Properties. 

This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been 
authorized for levy on the 2023 tax roll. 

(1) 
Source 

(2) 
Purpose of 

Millage 

(3) 
Date of 
Election 

(4) 
Original 
Millage 

Authorized by 
Election 

Charter, etc. 

(5) ** 
2022 Millage Rate 

Permanently 
Reduced by MCL 

211.34d 
"Headlee" 

(6) 
2023 Current 

Year "Headlee" 
Millage Reduction 

Fraction 

(7) 
2023 Millage 

Rate Permanently 
Reduced by MCL 

211.34d 
"Headlee" 

(8) 
Sec. 211.34 Truth 
in Assessing or 

Equalization 
Millage Rollback 

Fraction 

(9) 
Maximum 
Allowable 

Millage Levy * 

(10) 
Millage 

Requested to 
be Levied July 1 

(11) 
Millage 

Requested to be 
Levied Dec. 1 

(12) 
Expiration 

Date of 
Millage 

Authorized 

Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date 

CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been 
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if 
necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, 
380.1211(3). 

Clerk Signature Print Name Date 

Secretary 

Chairperson Signature Print Name Date 

President 

* Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate 
allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not 
larger than the rate in column 9. 

Local School District Use Only. Complete if requesting 
millage to be levied. See STC Bulletin 2 of 2023 for 
instructions on completing this section. 

Total School District Operating 
Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp 
and NH Oper ONLY) Rate 

For Principal Residence, Qualified 
Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial 
Personal 

For Commercial Personal 

For all Other 

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5). 

                                                                   Mason                                                                           $1,665,022,652

                           Ludington Area School District            $1,063,037,516

Voted Operating 5/6/14 18.3930 18.3930 1.000 18.3930 1.000 18.3930 18.0000 12/23

Voted Sinking 5/22   0.2500  0.2500 1.000  0.2500 1.000  0.2500   0.2500 12/32

Voted B&S Series 1 5/7/19 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a   1.1300 12/48

Voted Tech Bond 5/8/12 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a   0.3500 12/25

Voted B&S Series 2 5/7/19 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a  1.8700 12/51

Laura Jacobs (231) 845-7303 Director of Business Services 08/08/2023

Michael W. Nagel 08/08/2023

Steve Carlson 8/8/2023
1.0000

6.0000
18.0000

Laura Jacobs

-CORRECTED-



 

 

 
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

  
 
  
 

  

 

 
 

 

 

  
 

 
 

   
 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  

  
 

     
 

 

    
 

 
  

 
 

  

Instructions For Completing 
Form 614 (L-4029) 2023 Tax Rate Request, 

Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners 
These instructions are provided under MCL Sections 211.24e 
(truth in taxation), 211.34 (truth in county equalization and 
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headlee), and 211.36 and 
211.37 (apportionment). 
Column 1:  Source.  Enter the source of each millage. For 
example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations 
voted, charter, approved extra-voted millage, public act 
number, etc. Do not include taxes levied on the Industrial 
Facilities Tax Roll. 
Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are: operating, 
debt service, special assessments, school enhancement 
millage, sinking fund millage, etc. A local school district 
must separately list operating millages by whether they are 
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the school district or 
against the NON-HOME group of properties. (See State 
Tax Commission Bulletin 2 of 2023 for more explanation.) 
A local school district may use the following abbreviations 
when completing Column 2: “Operating ALL” and “Operating 
NON-HOME”. “Operating ALL” is short for “Operating millage 
to be levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school 
district” such as Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millages 
and Building and Site Sinking Fund Millages. “Operating 
NON-HOME” is short for “Operating millage to be levied on 
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLUDING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE, 
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND 
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local school 
district” such as the 18 mills in a district which does not levy 
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage. 
Column 3: Date of Election.  Enter the month and year 
of the election for each millage authorized by direct voter 
approval. 
Column 4: Millage Authorized.  List the allocated rate, 
charter aggregate rate, extra-voted authorized before 1979, 
each separate rate authorized by voters after 1978, debt 
service rate, etc. (This rate is the rate before any reductions.) 
Column 5: 2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by 
MCL 211.34d (“Headlee”) Rollback. Starting with taxes 
levied in 1994, the “Headlee” rollback permanently reduces 
the maximum rate or rates authorized by law or charter. The 
2022 permanently reduced rate can be found in column 7 of 
the 2022 Form L-4029. For operating millage approved by 
the voters after April 30, 2022, enter the millage approved 
by the voters. For debt service or special assessments not 
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter “NA” signifying 
“not applicable.” 
Column 6: Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction. 
List the millage reduction fraction certified by the county 
treasurer for the current year as calculated on Form 2166 
(L-4034), 2023 Millage Reduction Fraction Calculations 
Worksheet. The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded 
to four (4) decimal places. The current year millage reduction 
fraction shall not exceed 1.0000 for 2023 and future years. 
This prevents any increase or “roll up” of millage rates. Use 

1.0000 for new millage approved by the voters after April 30, 
2023. For debt service or special assessments not subject 
to a millage reduction fraction, enter 1.0000. 
Column 7: 2023 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced 
by MCL 211.34d (“Headlee”) Rollback. The number in 
column 7 is found by multiplying column 5 by column 6 on 
this 2023 Form L-4029. This rate must be rounded DOWN 
to 4 decimal places. (See STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, 
Supplemented by Letter of 6/7/2000.) For debt service or 
special assessments not subject to a millage reduction 
fraction, enter “NA” signifying “not applicable.” 
Column 8: Section 211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction 
(Truth in Assessing or Truth in Equalization). List the 
millage rollback fraction for 2023 for each millage which 
is an operating rate. Round this millage rollback fraction 
to 4 decimal places. Use 1.0000 for school districts, for 
special assessments and for bonded debt retirement levies. 
For counties, villages and authorities, enter the Truth in 
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated on STC Form 
L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON CEV FOR 
ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON SEV 
FOR ALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authority located in 
more than one county. For further information, see State Tax 
Commission Bulletin 2 of 2023. For townships and cities, 
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated  on 
STC Form L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE 
VALUE BASED ON SEV FOR ALL CLASSES. The Section 
211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction shall not exceed 1.0000. 
Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Levy. Multiply 
column 7 (2023 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by 
MCL 211.34d) by column 8 (Section 211.34 millage rollback 
fraction). Round the rate DOWN to 4 decimal places. (See 
STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, Supplemented by Letter of 
6/7/2000.) For debt service or special assessments not 
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter millage from 
Column 4. 
Column 10/Column 11:  Millage Requested to be 
Levied.  Enter the tax rate approved by the unit of local 
government provided that the rate does not exceed the 
maximum allowable millage levy (column 9). A millage rate 
that exceeds the base tax rate (Truth in Taxation) cannot be 
requested unless the requirements of MCL 211.24e have 
been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission 
Bulletin 2 of 2023. A LOCAL School District which levies 
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage shall not levy a 
Supplemental Millage in excess of that allowed by MCL 
380.1211(3). Please see the memo to assessors dated 
October 26, 2004, regarding the change in the collection 
date of certain county taxes. 
Column 12:  Expiration Date of Millage. Enter the month 
and year on which the millage will expire. 
















